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Attention: Mark Wilson
 
Hi Mark,
With reference to your letter of 20 November 2020 regarding the above, please note that Total UK Ltd
is not an interested party and has no interests in the area of the energy park.
 
Please therefore do not send any further correspondence to Total UK Ltd regarding the Able Marine
Energy Park.
 
Many thanks
 
Regards,
 
Pip Harris
Legal Assistant
TOTAL UK LIMITED

Tel: +44 (0)207-339 8023
email: pip.harris@total.com
 

 

 

 

 

TOTAL UK LIMITED 
183 Eversholt Street
London NW1 1BU
United Kingdom

 
Please note that my usual working days are Tuesday - Friday
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